December 2, 1960

M. R, Volts
1002 West Wall
Midland, Texas
Re: Kenneth V, Barbee Well No, 1,
Unit I, Sece. 9-115-25E, Chaves
County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of corrected forms C-104 and C-~105 on
the above-captioned well., Though this well is located in the water

basin, it will be necessary for you to submit three (3) copies of
form C-103 on each string of casing run.

Please securs this information as soon as possible and submit forms
C-103 in detail as we requested in our letter of November 21, 1960.
Your allowable cannot be assigned until this matter is taken care of.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSI(N

Mo Lo Armstrong
Supervisor, Distriet no. 2
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